Regular Meeting
February 10,1992
7:00 P.M.

The meeting was called to order by President Slater at 7:00
¥. M.
Commissioners present were G. Torbert, C. Royal, A. Rizzo.

resent were Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth McDowell, Daryl Tull,
rs, Pam Slater, Karen Crosby, Lamone Ford, M. Flynn,

W.J Ma
feva McClarey, Art & Sheryl Savard, Barbara Chaffinch, H.
Hardesty, Steven Heder, Mike Heder.

The approval of bills was not done due to Commissicner
Crockett being out of Town.

ioner Torbert mad a motion to read the minutes from
ous meetings at all meetings from this day forward.
s second by Commissioner Rizzo. Approved.

ident Slater stated that the Commissioners had received
etter from Joln Scott. In the letter it states that
ident Slater had not answered any correspondence.
-ident Slater stated that he has spoken to Mr. Scott on
phone on many occasions. Commissioner Torbert asked why
re had not been any correspondence sent, President Slater
d that he did not see any reason to send correspondence
m the Commissioners. Mr. Scott is requesting
imbursement for expenses encurred. This is being handled
by Dennis Schrader the Town Solicitor.

n1w1m>u
"~ ~

®

U)

[ RPN
jaalie]

SD

i
e
re
1€
=
1
c

H

O‘H?ﬁ(nﬁ‘d
m

There will be a planning meeting scheduled for the
Commissioner's before the block hearing at the BVFD.

At this time the Commissioners will approve the bills for
the month.

Commissioner Royal reported about the trash containers that
have been installed in Bridgeville. Signs have been orderec
stating the fines for littering.

Commissioner Torbert reported that the water line was
installed on Join Street. The cost was a savings to the Town
Ly “he work being done by our employees instead of bidding
“he job out. Leaks and meters were also repaired last month

at four different residence.

a cl i1l of health. For the inspection from DNREC there
were two small things reported. One, the thermometer was nct
at the certain temp and secondly the dislodged oxygen



storage was not up to par. Currently we have been disposing
our sludge at the DSWA at a considerable cost. Rizzo is

13

ontactinf farmers as to taking the sludge and will report

(e
Lregiress.

Ccmmissioner Royal told everyone that the Town of
BEridgeviilie has a proolem with trash. The ordinances for

sk need to be enforced. Commissioner Rizzo said that

be the landiords should be responsible for the trash that
‘heir tenants have on the property. Barbara Chaffinch statec
that the land lords should not be responsible. Each person
should be made responsible for his/her trash. The Town has
icoked into central trash pickup, but if this route is taken
everyone will be paying for this service in the long run in
taxes. The regulations will be enforced in the future. The
cwrn of Greenwood has centralized trash pick up at this
time. Greenwood has been discussing the termination of this
Gus o cost. This would be a considerable investment for the
TovTL. Porai said that this could work if the public wculd

er Mars stated that Jacobs Ave. 1s in need of repair.
Y chool buses travel up and down this street every
This is one of the reasons for the road being in need
air every year. There is an alternate rcute that the
buses could use. Royal said that he has already been looxing
.t is problem. The money has been appropriated for the
repair by the Commissioners.
a Tul: stated that in the past fourteen months the Dbil
rave not been approved. Daryl wants to know the reason fo
President Slater stated that the Commissioner's do
e the bills when all of them are not present. Slater
) tated that he does not think that it has not been nins
imes out of fourteen months and he will check the minutes.
4 mction was made by Commissioner Royal and second by
Cemmissioner Rizzo to approve the bills at the Commissioners
meetings from this day forward when there are at least four
Commissioners present. Approved.

r-g =
et
n

J

-~
pR i

inch etated that this was her second
request her right to vote as a tax payer

]
L

a
hoth residential and commercial ion the Town
She approached the Commission two years ago

Ncvember meeting in 1991. Mrs. Chafiinch



& e Commissioners for an update on the right to wvote.
esident Slater stated that they have talked about this
extensively, he talked to our attorney approximately one
vear ago. The Town's Attorney also represents Rehoboth
Beach. Dennis Schrader told the Commissioner to stay away
from this wvoting. Chaffinch answered that there are people
paying taxes that should have the right to vote. Slater
asked how many people she was speaking for. She said that
was not the point, people paying taxes should be smart
enough to know that there is taxation and not
representation. Chaffinch said that her problem is that she
dces pay taxes in this town and that she wants the right %o
vote. Her next question was, what are we afraid of. Slater
asked how she wanted the right to vote. She stated that if
she owns property she wants the right to vote. Slater asked
Mrs. Chaffinch how many votes that she was requesting. She
said that if two names are on the deed that both of them
should get a vote. Slater asked that if there are fifteen
names on the deed to the property would all fifteen people
get a vote. Mrs. Chaffinch stated that she lives on the out
skirts of town , but owns property within the town limits
and that she does not know what the problem is. Commissioner
Reyal said that traveling through out the Country he has
peen to a lot of Towns. There has been times that
Municipalities have existed and that non residents wanted to
come in and vote as a corporation. If there are more than
one persons name on the corporation then each person will be
entitled to a vote. Mrs. Chaffinch stated that last year
there were only 149 people in this Town that voted. She said
that there is 595 people registered to vote. Mrs. Chaffinch
said that she wants the legal right to vote, she pays taxes,
she is not delinquent, and owns both residential and
commercial property within the Town limits. Mrs Chaffinch
also stated that Seaford allows out of town voters. Also out
of six Towns that she contacted, four of these Towns allow
out of Town Commissioners. Mrs. Chaffinch said that if there
were people beating the doors down to vote maybe we would
feel that we didn't need her vote, this is not the issue.
The issue is that she is a taxpayer and does not live in
Arizona, 1f she lived in Arizona she could see us not giving
ner thne right to vote. She also stated that if our Attorney
does not want to move with progress maybe the Town should
get a new Attorney. Xenneth McDowell stated that he lives
twe doors out of Town and would also have the right to vote,
he agrees with Barbara and could produce petitions of all of
the pecple who want to vote. He feels that these people do
invest and put money into the Town and would like to vecte.



aisc a2z Frecident Siater stated she is the one and only
person that is interested in voting and we do not have
é:yone else to worry abcut. Commissioner Torbert said that
Lefore he votes yes or nc he would like to canvas the town.
He feels that this wouid only be fair since he is an elected
Zffisial of the Town. Rizzo told Torbert that he had made a

Ges+tion to Slater about having a referendum on this

5 £, This way people of the Town will express their view
in the referendum. Dr. Mars said that if we have a meeting
that tihe Commissioners need to have their data ready before
the citizens are tcld. President Slater said that the
Commissioners have not had time to get information together
and that Mrs. Chaffinch just called this week and wanted
e

veady. Mrs. Chaffinch said that she resented this
& that she would not have been calling if this
n had been worked on and that there was some

in the direction of solving it. Chaffinch said she
x paver and that we have to give her the right to

nt herself with a vote. Neva McClarey asked Mrs.
incn what her address was, Barabara said that it was RD
enwood. Mrs. Chaffinch asked what her point was, her
and Iir. Mars ted to koow if she had voted in the

o
~
48
i}
A
3
ot

<
[
'
—
Ly
-
(

" Q
P-te C)
b
o c 3
ERNEEN O
=
e b T
- O .
0w
o
e

i

1
R RN
=]

3
O

B
o

@ o
~

tno0

'

® tn O

od electlon. Mrs. Chaffinch said no, she did not vote

ut, she was not concerned about Greenwood, only

T ki Mr. Mc Dowell said that before the

the Town, he could get friends to come

sinions. McDowell sugyested that the

is on ballots at the next election. This

: : o a vote and be fair to everyone.

later and Rizzo were in agreement with this

ITne Board of Elections would put this on the

no charge. It would jzave to be put on a seperate

e Heder said that we should have a Town meeting

To give everyone a chance to discuss it.

L Mr. Heder. Mrg, Chaffinch Commissioner

ction that within the next two months a

e scneduied with all of the facts available

Then the decision as to weather or not this

tihe pallot for the next election and the

neld would he made. The Amendment to the

within =sixty days, present the facts to

Tovn of Brldg eville, then they will hold a

endum within six months of this date, then the

e changed.

o
(U
N O‘
¢
fu O

o ool
O
423
<

o
@ !
- Qb

bor
@]

< @® (O

=3
(n
4]
I
e
jore]
P
.

[a

—

[31)

N
D -
.0

D U
@
Cg oy
]

3
gl

o
—
o]
O,

A

W

th 3 0
@

:

ot O

=2 )

O
—
s
e (D @
Rl
-+ (D O
Ky

()]

¢
r

i

:
oy
ty

n

Il

+ (@
®
(D‘
jan
WM
[a]

n
Ok
QO
d

ed that St. Judes Hospital approached him
ed the challenge c¢f having a bike a thon

1]
b
o
\_l
ot



Qommiss:gae" Rizzc said that he agrees with everyone, They
“C not iive within the Town limits, but care about the Town.
h? 2150 stated that it will +ake Legislative action to have
the ?cwn Charter changed. MNrs. Chaffinch has already been in
tfucp_with Rep. Benjamin Ewing and read a letter in response
=2 this frem him. It states that Charter changes are made

ST
post haste when request are made to the General Assembly by
me from EF‘i:ipalities in the 31st District and sponsored by
2ehdror Thurman Adams located in +the 19th District. All ‘
:nang?§ must be done by the Delaware Code. It goes on to say
;hai EHLE request must be madsa by March 1st when the
—-=gisilature goes back in session. Commissioner Royal asked
Re E?ing stated an approximate cost to change the
= noyal sta

ted that the approx. cost will be around
iso said that there are some other changes
the Commission is considering. Mrs. i
she understands but, her husband has
loner that has been elected to the

85. Mrs. Chaffinch said that she would

werd citizen to tax payer in the Charter.
this o come to a vote and let the

n vote She said that she has tried to
sional

ally. Howard Hardesty said that the
tihis. If they do not live in the community
the Town he does not want any body living

siitside community telling him how to live. Mrs.
Chaffinch answered by saying " oh, Howard". Mr. Flynn asked
LOW many peopie other than Mrs. Chaffinch would there be
wanting to vote. President Slater said that he did not know
at this time. President Slater said that he did not oppose
this, he opposed everyone on the deed getting to vote
individually and that nothing will change his mind. He does
[Ct Oppose a property owner getting one vote, this is only
Zfair, said Slater. Barbara said that she would not be
Cpposed to setting a restriction as to yeu must live in
Sussex County. Rizzo said that if it was changed you must
give everyone that is a tax payer the right to vote. Rizzo
suggested that mavbe we should have a referendum and let
the meople of the Town speak. The Ccmmissioners only
represent the people of the Town. Barbara said that there
are appreoximately fifteen business owners that live on the
cut skirts of tewn, she only lives three miles from town.
Mrs. Chaffinch said that Mrs. Fusey will be getting a list of

' for her. Art Savard said that this could bpe

feels that some people may purchase property
4 vcIe. Mrs., Chaffinchsaid that she is not
the right to vote to tell people how to iive,




or the Greenwood Bridgeville area. It will be a two mile
course. This will be a fund raiser for the hospital. He will
need approval from the Town to have a section blocked off.

- £cld him to get his information together
v with Commissioner Royal.

-

President Siat
and gat togeth

,_.
ot
-
f

(&2}

for taking care ¢
a said that the maps with
eeded to changed or thrown away.
Commissioner left on the map 1is
1d her that the Town did not make
e County will make new ones. ZShe
; and left it with the Commissioners. Mrs.
cn said that we have structures located within the
in very poor condition. Two of these houses
Main Street. Mrs. Chaffinch stated that the
-+ out the ordinances or remove them. Rizzo
this was already br ought up at the beginning of
he Commissioner are trying to come up with a
houses on Main Street that are causing a
Heder said that maybe we could contact scme
zud other organizations to help with the
affinch said that the houses are in such bad
need more than a facial. The should almost
s health hazards. President Slater said that
cussed for the Town to name an inspectecr. If
inspector the Town could start condemning
ouses. Questions were also asked about the
i green houses located on the edge of Town on
have been sent to condemn the properties and

o

rt
i
SR ST & W

v

Mrs. Cnaffinch also told the Commissioners about the sign on
ET 13 that as destroeyed. Phillip signs will be giving an
estimate damages to the sign. There is $1,550.00 left
iy, +he account for the signs. This will not buy the other
signs Jccagse we bought Dos+s for $250.00. The signs are
incace Worth and South ends of Bridgeville. The

sign in burgundy and gold leaf. The sign by

McDo: : Le one that was destroyed. She called the
trecop te fiand out what happened to the sign. The troop els
thas it was a large white pick-up traveling south beund. The
trocp is willing tc do an investigation to find out who hit
the sign. If we can find out who it was maybe the insurance
#i11 may for the sign. Mr. Royal asked about the fund. The
Town =2ilocated $2,600.00 for four signs at nine hundred



a piece, two were made and when we had them made we
paid $240.00 for the posts. Phillips Signs in Seaford made
them. Mrs. Chaffinch wanted to know if we had insurance on
the sign. President Slater said that we do not have
insurance on the signs.

; ifinch also asked about the news letter that she had
offere d to do for the Town over a year ago. She is still
willing to do the letter. If the Town is going to send a
news letter out in the future she would like to have a
chance to cdo it for them.

ugser Recovery that are trying te buy our old Police
tation told the Commissioner that they have been denied by
banks that they normally bank with. They presented a
*o the Commissioners that they will take possession
building a%t which time they will pay the twenty
and after two vears they would have enough equity
operty *to obtain the money. They do obtain
backing and over $300,000.00 in assets. They have
fervone tc get financing. The type of work that
ecovery does 1is repossession of vehicles and a
iocn agency. They are actually asking the Town of
e to hold the mortgage short term and tc lease in
: This way they will finance within two years,
cnths. President Slater said that this should
or discussion. At present time this company is
eaford, Te. Mrs. Crockett asked if the proposal
sented to the Commissioners was public

.

ck
S ok
0O O
faalie)}

o]
®

3
n
QJ
»-

J

o W 0
a3
0

ot

]

D
T~
et Y

)
b

]

.
-

iy = O
D th K

P
-
"
bt
ik

oy ot
o~
[y A
= n
L
®

('D (4]
.
e
j2s]

O
d
[

o O
R
D =
—t
[

= \Q
®
<

0]
jei)
jon B = SO B S Y

-]

)
o
o

o

e
K3

)

b
D
ct
bl
O
L

o
[§]

&
(4

[
3 L
=

v QO
i}
W

Wk e T e o
i*

5

L w o
n
TS
i

’11 D W
n

‘rasident S

C
. ater salid that it will be made public
r date and wii

i be in the minutes

>
o)
(@]
=
3
v (D

{
v

)
~+
v
(g e
o o

m

nch stated that when she talked to Mildred Pusey
learned that Mrs. Pusey has a lot of
1 her head, she does a fantastic job. However,
e of retirement or whatever Barbara is wandering
has thought of getting this information on paper.

ot
>

E'q

P

)

- 0
-
3

r
o2
mn -

D o

o W
et
ftr
5ot H
ol

inform

b
0 O
1
o]

0ok
fu

so thanked the Commissioners for a smoke free

nt at the meeting and if the tapes from the meeting
stored or taped over. President Slater said that they

re probably recorded over after the minutes are typed. The
reason that she asked this is no one can find on the tapes
wihen she was present two years ago. Barbara stated that the

w o
O
< h
b
)
kO
oo
5
® U O

t

)
o <D

w

tapes shoujd e dated and stored chronoleogically. Slater
said that we will lock in to this.

o~

A motiocn was made by Commissioner Royal and second by

e e T o 1~ & A

to go into executive session. Approved.



